



MOTOROLA

FCC ID: AZ489FT4818

Date: August 17, 1998

Authorization and Evaluation Division
Federal Communication Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia. MD 21046

Att: Frank Coperich or George Tannahill

Subject: Class II Permissive Change request for Type Accepted Transmitter
with FCC ID: AZ489FT4818.

Gentlemen,

We are requesting a Class II Permissive Change to the above referenced transmitter.

The changes consists of the following:

- a. Combining the two existing Printed Circuit Board into one.
- b. Replaced the 64 pin U901 microprocessor with a 52 pin U901 microprocessor. We eliminated all the input/output pins that had no connections. This microprocessor is in the Controller Section of transceiver.
- c. Replaced the Voltage Regulator, U1101, with one that has a lower "off-current" drain.

All data on file with the FCC is still applicable and the Transmitter remains compliant. We are attaching FCC Form 731, schematic of the Controller section of the Transceivers, Transmitter Radiated and Conducted Spurious emissions.

Contact Mike Ramnath at (954) 723-5793 if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

Mike Ramnath.
FCC Liaison
Fax (954)723-4794.



MOTOROLA

FCC ID: AZ489FT4818